From: Broadcast Messaging System

To: DL-BMS_Message_Monitors
Subject: TEC65 Airbag Module Return
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 1:30:27 PM

Publish Date: April 11, 2017 DCSnet Message
From: Parts Logistics
Expiration Date:  April 25, 2017 Urgent

Subject:  TECG5 Airbag Module Return

To: All BMW Parts Departments

Re:  TECG65 Airbag Module Return

Please review the attached PIB 06 12 17 (B-31-0417-0612).
TEC65 Airbag Module Return

Please read and follow the instructions carefully.

This bulletin has been posted to TIS/Centernet.

Thank you,
Parts Logistics

Attachments: | gy TEC65_Airbag_Module_Return[81933999].pf
HTECGS Airbag_Module_Return[81933999].pdf

Recipients: BMW Passenger Cars, CC-AfterSalesAreaManagers
BMW Passenger Cars, All Offerings, All Regions, All Areas, Parts, All
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Retail Operator / Sales - Sales - Business Service Parts & Administration
General Manager New Car Pre-Owned Manager (F&I) Accessories
| ; Source: Parts Logistics .
Date: April 11,2017 Name: Kenny Inoa Replaces:
. Title: Regional Communications & Allocation Specialist
Bulletin #: B-31-0417-0612 Phone #: (207) 571-5623 Supersedes
BMW Parts Bulletin

TECG65 Airbag Module Return

BMW AG has requested the return of the following part numbers:

32306884812, 32 30 6 884 327, 32 30 6 884 328
32 30 6 884 329, 32 30 6 884 330, 32 30 6 884 323
32 30 6 884 324, 32 30 6 884 325, 32 30 6 884 326

These interim parts were shipped to dealers months ago and should not be sold
or installed in any vehicles at this time.

Concerned are all parts delivered and shipped so far.

Please return all part(s) to your facing Regional Distribution Center (RDC). Submit for
return using a YR26 damage claim with order reason BM2. A valid BMW delivery and
delivery item number must be entered, and TEC65 must appear in the text of your TEC
claim.

TECG65 is valid from April 11, 2017, through April 25, 2017. The deadline for
filing a claim under TECG65 is April 25, 2017. All parts must be returned to your
facing RDC no later than May 09, 2017.

Replacement parts will not be shipped.
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